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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
M E M O R A N D U M 

              
 
TO:  Jason E. Brown; County Administrator 
 
THROUGH: Phillip J. Matson, AICP; Community Development Director 
 
FROM: Ryan Sweeney; Chief, Current Development 
 
DATE: October 27, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Commission Meetings Will Start at 6:00 PM Effective 

December 8, 2022 
              
 
It is requested that the data herein presented be given formal consideration by the Board of County 
Commissioners at its regular meeting of November 8, 2022. 
 
DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS: 
 
At its meeting of September 22, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously 
(5-0) to move the start time for Planning and Zoning Commission meetings from 7:00 PM to 6:00 
PM with an effective date of December 8, 2022. Therefore, all future Planning and Zoning 
Commission meetings held on or after December 8, 2022 will now start at 6:00 PM. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The referenced item is provided for the Board’s information. No action is needed at this time. 
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